

COMMUNITIES DIRECTORATE

DAGRAUC

MINUTE

4th May 2023

13:30 hours at Microsoft Teams Meeting

Present			
Name	Organisation		Title
Mike Grunwell	DGC	MG	
Clare McCulloch	DGC	CMcC	
Daniel Barclay	Clancy	DB	
Susan Pickard	Clancy	SP	
David Murdoch	Network Rail	DM	
Jordan Robertson	Autolink	JR	
Stephen Scanlon	Openreach	SS	
Emma West	Scottish Water	EW	
John Hughes	SPEN	JH	
Kevin Wilson	SGN	KW	

Apologies				
Name	Organisation		Title	
Shannon Riley	Bear	SR		
Michael Pagan	Amey	MP		
Michael McDonald	Police Scotland	MMc		



Minute DAGRAUC 04/05/2023

None 3. Operational Issues and Performance Median No issues with performa	rious Meeting held on 3rd February 2023 were agreed ues	
2.1 Minutes of Previous None 3. Operational Issues Performance Medical Notice Sugar With performance Medical Notice Sugar	rious Meeting held on 3rd February 2023 were agreed ues	
None 3. Operational Issues Performance Medical No issues with performance Medical No	ues	
3.3 Co-ordination of DGC – Previousl TM on road from embargo (please Whitesands / Do Ave. All other works a commence mid No Autolink- Works register. Openreach – No SPEN – Has had Greenhillstairs. Scottish Water – since Phil Boylar		
3.3 Co-ordination of DGC – Previously TM on road from embargo (please Whitesands / Do Ave. All other works a commence mid Matolink- Works register. Openreach – No SPEN – Has had Greenhillstairs. Scottish Water - since Phil Boylar		
3.3 Co-ordination of DGC – Previously TM on road from embargo (please Whitesands / Do Ave. All other works a commence mid Matolink- Works register. Openreach – No SPEN – Has had Greenhillstairs. Scottish Water since Phil Boylar		
3.3 Co-ordination of DGC – Previously TM on road from embargo (please Whitesands / Do Ave. All other works a commence mid Matolink- Works register. Openreach – No SPEN – Has had Greenhillstairs. Scottish Water – since Phil Boylar		
DGC – Previously TM on road from embargo (please Whitesands / Do Ave. All other works a commence mid Matolink- Works register. Openreach – No SPEN – Has had Greenhillstairs. Scottish Water since Phil Boylar	erformance across the board.	MG
TM on road from embargo (please Whitesands / Do Ave. All other works a commence mid Matolink- Works register. Openreach – No SPEN – Has had Greenhillstairs. Scottish Water since Phil Boylar	of Works	
commence mid M Autolink- Works register. Openreach – No SPEN – Has had Greenhillstairs. Scottish Water- since Phil Boylar	ly noted Dumfries major junction works commenced offline – January to June(A710, A756, Park Road) with voluntatry avoid) on A780 including Buccleuch St bridge, A781 ckhead (across river), A756 St Michael's Bridge / Pleasance	MG
register. Openreach – No SPEN – Has had Greenhillstairs. Scottish Water - since Phil Boylar	re in the register. Surface Dressing progamme is about to May.	
SPEN – Has had Greenhillstairs. Soottish Water since Phil Boylar	at Canonbie bridge joints imminent, will be noticed in	JR
Greenhillstairs. S Scottish Water - since Phil Boylar	othing to Raise.	
since Phil Boylar	I previous discussions with Matthew Crossan regarding Still radial kerbs to be put in place.	JH
	 SW100 works are all on the register. Capital works – has changed roles, Craig McQueen will be dealing with all 	EW
	Catherinefield Road is still ongoing at present. Awaiting urther works on A709, may need an early start for this.	KW
Upcomingn work		
	s in Dalbeattie Road in August– Notice is in place.	

PUBLIC

Minute DAGRAUC 04/05/2023

	Network Rail – Everything in register. Still awaiting details from Project Team for Cove Level Crossing regarding is access is granted from farmer. MG suggested arranging a meeting re bridge pedestrians access as not deemed fit for purpose.	DM/ MG
	B7076 Cloffinburn railway culvert needs renewed. DM will email more detail when available. Works will be under Temp Traffic Lights.	DM
	Others - None	
4	Events	
	Cycling World Championships – from 8 th to 13 th August 2023, Dumfries embargo Dumfries will be impacted by Para Cyclists causing major disruption. List of affected roads have been distributed with embargos in place. Try to refrain from any works in Dumfries during these dates. In event of any Urgent/ Emergency works please contact Road Network Team to discuss.	All
5.	Police Report None	
6.	Safety / Pedestrian and Traffic Management	
	Issue of late of TM contractors leaving TM in place after job is complete and closed in register. Make sure all lines of communication are good between utility and TM Contractors. Examples of this have raised their head lately across the board and S125 notices have been issued. We are not charging FPN's for this at present but The Commissioner will most certainly pick up on this matter.	DGC and all
7.	Any Other Business	
	Mailing list – Planned purge on all DAGRAUC contact details as needs updated. Mike Grunwell will send out a mailing sheet to be updated with current names/ numbers.	MG